
From: Fornage, Myriam Myriam.Fornage@uth.tmc.edu
Subject: Re: find-tfbs manuscript

Date: October 8, 2020 at 2:42 PM
To: Guillaume Lettre Guillaume.Lettre@mhi-humangenetics.org

Hi Guillaume:
You have the green light from CARDIA.
Best wishes,
Myriam

From: Guillaume Lettre <Guillaume.Lettre@mhi-humangenetics.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 1:34 PM
To: Alex Reiner; Thibord, Florian (NIH/NHLBI) [F]; Paul William Livermore Auer; James
Floyd; RASIKA Mathias; Lewis, Joshua; Coban Akdemir, Zeynep H; Fornage, Myriam;
john.blangero@utrgv.edu; North, Kari E; LESLIE.LANGE@cuanschutz.edu; Matt
Conomos
Cc: sebastian.meric.de.bellefon@umontreal.ca; Sébastian Méric de Bellefon
Subject: Re: find-tfbs manuscript
 
**** EXTERNAL EMAIL ****
Hi everybody,

I just wanted to provide an update about the status of this manuscript. I appreciate
your patience with me as I am learning how to navigate the TOPMed process. 

I sent this email on October 2nd, asking if you could submit to your study P&P. If
you have heard back already and gotten approval, send me the email. If you have
not submitted the manuscript for review, please do it now. As per the TOPMed
rules, I can send the paper for TOPMed review on October 16 (2 weeks after my
original request) even if I haven’t heard back, but it would be great to get all
approvals in beforehand.

Thanks,
Guillaume

On Oct 2, 2020, at 11:40 AM, Guillaume Lettre <Guillaume.Lettre@mhi-
humangenetics.org> wrote:

Dear co-authors,

Sébastian and I have finalize the find-tfbs manuscript. Thanks to all for agreeing to 
be author and sending your comments and acknowledgments. You can use the 
attached version for your study level P&P review/approval.

@Alex, to submit to TOPMed P&P, I need a letter (I guess email is fine) from you 
as chair of the H&H working group.

@Matt, I need guidance from you for one last point. On the TOPMed manuscript 
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@Matt, I need guidance from you for one last point. On the TOPMed manuscript 
submission webpage, I am asked to attach: “all necessary study-specific approval 
documentation”. What does that mean exactly? Do I need to wait until I hear back 
from each study before submitting to TOPMed? Or is this email sufficient?

Thanks,
Guillaume

<findtfbs_2Oct2020_forPandP.pdf>
<findtfbs_v2_supTables_22Sept2020.xlsx>


